

Approved 11/1/18
mb

RECREATION COMMITTEE
Minutes for October 4, 2018
10:30 a.m. – Condor Lounge

Meeting was called to order at 10:30am by Lesley McCleery – Chair.

Present were Lesley McCleery – Chair, Michelle Baker – Secretary, Linda Bennett and Bob & Leslie Lewis. Also present was Debbie Higginson (non member), Liz Venegas – Recreation Supervisor, John Martin – Food & Beverage Manager and Steve Burkett – Board Liaison.

The Minutes from September 6, 2018 were read and approved.

AGING IN PLACE TASK FORCE REVIEW:

The “Celebration of Songwriting” Concert (9/8): Fantastic! Over \$3,000 donated to Aging in Place.
Art Gallery art show (9/15): Over \$3,000 donated to the Family Resource Center in Frazier Park.

ACOUSTIC FRIDAY/SATURDAY NIGHT ENTERTAINMENT/SUNDAY OPEN MIC REVIEW (September):

Friday Night: The Nightwatchers were too loud.

Saturday Night: John suggested starting the music at 8:00pm when dinner is over.

MOVIE NIGHT: No movies in September

MONDAY NIGHT FOOTBALL REVIEW (9/10): Going really well. Slow start but got better. People usually leave by half time. Good food. Jean did the cooking.

CREEPY CARNIVAL (10/26): 5:00 – 8:00pm. Liz is working on games and categories for the costume contest.

Lincoln Bond will come for a few hours for both parties (children & adult). John suggested serving hot dogs and chips to the kids. Leftovers can be served at Monday Night Football.

ADULT HALLOWEEN PARTY (10/27): 7:00 – 11:00pm. Dinner 5:00 – 8:00pm. “Boy’s Nite Out” in the Condor Room. Discussed costume contest (judges, judging process, prizes). Liz will check with Mandi for gift certificates. John will work on the menu. Volunteers will decorate on Thursday, October 18th 9:00 – 11:00am and Thursday, October 25th.

MEET & GREET (11/11): Invitations with RSVP’s will go out hopefully this week. Committees and clubs have been notified. A total of four Board members will give orientation. Michelle B. and possibly Geri will represent the Recreation Committee. Bob will be backup if Geri cannot come. Cheese, crackers, fruit and crudités will be served. Vicki Kraft will do something for the merchants at Base Camp and will advertise in Facebook. Suggestion: Prepare a list of merchants to distribute at Meet & Greet. Steve will look into it.

THANKSGIVING WEEKEND:

Tree Lighting (11/23): 5:45pm. Five and Ten gallon thermal dispensers have been reserved from Walker Lewis. Bob suggested we purchase four or five thermal containers instead of renting them. John will talk to Karin regarding the cost. Linda and Terry & Lesley have volunteered to serve hot cider, hot chocolate & cookies along with staff members. We have adequate decorations. Volunteers will decorate the Lounge only Monday, November 19th 10:30 or 11:00am.

CHRISTMAS:

Children's Party (12/21): Pool Pavilion. Liz is getting ideas for games and activities.

Adult Party (12/22): "Normal Twins". Volunteers will decorate on Thursday, December 6th.

NEW YEAR'S EVE (12/31): "Boy's Nite Out". John is looking into prices for an upscale sit-down dinner in the Condor Room. 3-5 course meal to include appetizers, prime rib, lobster and a Champagne toast. Fees will be refundable if the weather is bad (people will feel more confident in making reservations). John will have information at our next meeting. Suggestions: 1) Champagne toast at 9:00pm eastern ball drop. 2) Black & White theme. Volunteers will decorate the Condor Room on Saturday, December 29th at 1:00pm.

COMMENTS & SUGGESTIONS:

- 1) Lesley would like a breakdown on our budget. We do not know what we are paying for.
- 2) Offer cooking classes.
- 3) Bob will put together another session in the Clubhouse parking lot on how to install tire chains. Bob will get us a date.

The next Recreation Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 1, 2018.

Motion by Leslie and seconded by Bob to adjourn at 11:50am.

Michelle Baker
Secretary, Recreation Committee